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to June 30, 1956; and In the event
that the property owners have paid
the City Taxes for said portion of
the year, the City Treasurer be and
is hereby authorized and directed
to refund the same to the property
owners, excluding therefrom any in-
_terest that may have been paid by
the taxpayer upon said current tax;
And Be It Further
Resolved, That the City Assessor
furnish the City Treasurer with g
statement showing the last assessed
valuation of the condemned property
after possession date; And Be It
Further
Resolved, That the Real Estate Bu-
reau, Corporation Counsel's Office,
ascertain the amount of taxes due
and payable and furnish same to the
Controller; And Be It Further
Resolved, That the Controller be
and is hereby authorized to draw his
warrant in favor of the proper tax
collector for said taxes, when due
and payable.

Approved:
P. T. DWYER, Corporation Counsel.

Adopted as follows:

Yeas — Councilmen Beck, Connor,
Lincoln, Rogell, Smith, Van Antwerp,
Wlfe, Youngblood, and President Miri-
ani—9,

Nays—None.

Corporation Counsel

3 September 23, 1955.
Honorable Common Council:

Gentlemen—This is to inform your
Honorable Body, that on September
22, 1955 an Order was signed by Hon.
Thomas J. Murphy, Wayne Circuit
Judge, Wayne Circuit Court No. 281,-
'548, vacating the alley located in the
"City of Detroit and bounded by Lake-
Pointe, Roxbury, Grayton and Britain
Avenues. (Common Council Petition
No. 2319.)

Also, on August 16, 1955, Orders
Were entered by Hon. Arthur Web-
ster, Wayne Circuit Judge, vacating
alleys in the following two cases:

(1) Wayne Circuit Court No. 281,709
—alley bounded by Warwick, Artesian,

yton and Pauyl Avenues. (Common
Council Petition No. 3229.)

(2) Wayne Circuit Court No. 281,711
—alley bounded East of Bloom Ave-
Due between Amrad Avenue and East
Outer Drive. (Common Council Peti-
tion 3376.)

The Orders provide that public
Sasements for public utility purposes
be retained in the lands formerly
comprising the alleys.

€ submit herewith, for your con-
Slderation, a resolution directing the
Olty Clerk to record the attached
€ coples of the Orders with the
‘Wayne "Gounty Register of Deeds,
Pursuant to the Order of tttht:i Court.
Respectfully submitted,
» RgBERT REESE,
Assistant Corp. Counsel.
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By Councilman Youngblood:

Resolved, That the City Clerk be
and he is hereby directed to record
the attached Orders within 30 days of
the date hereof, vacating the follow-
ing public alleys located in the City
of Detroit and bounded as follows:

(1) Wayne Circuit Court No. 281,646,
alley bounded by Lakepointe, Rox-
bury, Grayton and Britain Avenues;

(2) Wayne Circuit Court No. 281,709,
alley bounded by Warwick, Artesian,
Dayton and Paul Avenues; and

(3) Wayne Circuit Court No. 281,711,
alley located East of Bloom Avenue
between Amrad Avenue and East
Outer Drive, and converting same to
public easements for public utility
purposes, in accordance with the fore-
going communication from the Corpo-
ration Counsel.
Approved:

PAUL T, DWYER, Corp. Counsel.

Adopted as follows:

Yeas — Councilmen Beck, Connor,
Lincoln, Rogell, Smith, Van Antwerp,
Wise, Youngblood, and President Miri-
ani—9,

Nays—None.

Corporation Counsel
September 22, 1955.
Honorable Common Council:

Gentlemen—Your Honorable Body
on February 8, 1955, (J.C.C. Page
197), directed this office to prepare
a resolution for the acquisition of
approximately ten (10) acres of land
south of and adjoining Hessel Ave-
nue and West of and adjoining Sun-
derland Road, extended, owned by the
Edison Illuminating Company of
Detroit, a Michigan Corporation, for
recreational purposes.

The owner has, in accordance with
their communication of February 18,
1955, (copy attached), offered to ex-
change the above property, subject
to an underground easement to the
Detroit Edison Company, in return for
the three (3) city-owned properties
which have been released for sale:

(1) Lot 8, Jayne’s Subdivision on
south side of Toledo Avenue, (31 ft. x
119 ft.). Zoned—R-2.

(2) A strip of land, formerly D.S.R.
R/W, lying between the south line
of Pleasant Avenue, 66 feet wide, and
north line of Leonard Avenue, 30 feet
wide, between Fort and Patricia Ave-
nues, (90 ft./82 ft. x 720 ft.). Zoned—
B-2.

(2A) A .strip of land, formerly
D.S.R. R/W, lying between the south
line of Leonard Street, 30 feet wide,
and the north line of Northampton
Avenue, extended, except the easterly

'8 feet required for alley purposes.

(82 ft. x 322 ft.). Zoned—B-2.

Parcel No. 1 was acquired in 1950
at a cost of $8,500.00 for the construc-
tion of the Livernois Avenue Sewer.
The property has a frontage of S1
feet on Toledo Avenue with a depth
of 119 feet and adjoins the easterly
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